Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

August 25, 1997

Dieter Maschewsky
TeleCell, Inc.

2789 Bruce Street
Matlacha, FL 33993

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr. Maschewsky:
This refers to application, File No. 5743-EX-PL-97, for an Experimental Radio License.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities
requested. Frequencies 4.1 and 4.2 MHz are allocated for Maritime and International Fixed
Public services and frequency bands 386-387 and 397-398 MHz are allocated for Government
Fixed and Mobile services.

Sincerely,
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Paul L. Marrangoni
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch




